

---

Ireland +353 89 482 1011

## About Me:

I am a highly motivated film & television editor with 20+ years professional experience and a true passion for editing. I've cut documentaries, entertainment shows and VT's for BBC, ITV, Channel 4, Channel 5, RTÉ, Sky, Virgin Media, Discovery and the big screen; as well as TV commercials, promos and corporate videos.

## Employment History:

October 2005 – Present

Freelance offline/online Editor working on a wide range of broadcast productions.

December 2004 – October 2005

DGP - Senior Avid Symphony Editor (offline & online)

Edit of long and short form broadcast and corporate projects.

December 2003 – November 2004

CTV – Senior Avid Symphony Editor (offline & online)

Weekly edit of ITV morning kids show 'Diggin iT'

Offline / online of on-air promos, vt's and band performances for the Disney Channel.

August 2000 – November 2003

Freelance Editor - Avid, Media 100, After Effects, Photoshop

Working on a wide range of commercial and corporate productions.

June 1999 – July 2000

AVC Productions – Editor (corporate)

August 1998 – June 1999

Sightline Productions - Camera / sound assistant, junior editor (corporate)

## Qualifications:

1995-1998: BA (hons) in Film Studies at Southampton Solent University.

Result: 2:1

---

Ireland +353 89 482 1011

## CREDIT LIST:

### Commercials:

BT, Disney, Dove, Everychild, MTV, Healthspan, Snoreeze, Paignton Zoo

### Corporate:

*Clients including:* Accenture, Arcadia, AVC, BA, Barclays, BP, Cisco, Debenhams, Dorothy Perkins, Ferrari, Hasbro, Jaeger, Jaguar, KPMG, London 2012, London Underground, Merrill Lynch, Nokia, Norwich Union, Philips, Sainsburys, Shell, Syntegra, Telewest, Toyota, Vauxhall, Viyella, Vodafone, Walkers

### Promos:

BBC Worldwide, Channel 5, Disney Channel, MTV, Audi Channel, Angelfish

### Programming:

#### **Inside Aer Lingus – *Virgin Media* 1 x 60min**

This observational documentary peers behind the curtain at the inner workings and characters that make up Ireland's much loved national airline, Aer Lingus.

#### **Life Actually – *Virgin Media* Series 1**

An observational documentary series following couples in 2023 as they embark on life together.

#### **Ireland's Fittest Family - *RTÉ One* Series 11**

16 families battle it out in a series of gruelling adventure races.

#### **Love in the Country – *RTÉ Two* offline Series 1**

Six rural romantics looking for love are on a mission to find their match.

#### **Brian & Arthur's Very Modern Family - *RTÉ One* offline 1x60min**

We follow Brian Dowling and Arthur Gourounlian through their pregnancy, with surrogate and sister to Brian, Aoife.

#### **Castro's Spies – Feature length documentary**

Multi award winning, IFTA nominated, thrilling story of five Cuban spies arrested in Miami in the 1990's.

#### **Pride of Britain Awards – *ITV* offline VT's**

The Pride of Britain Awards celebrate the achievements of truly remarkable people who make our world a better place.

#### **Family Fortunes – *ITV1* offline**

Classic gameshow Family Fortunes is back on our screens and this time with a brand new face at the helm; celebrity chef turned TV star Gino D'Campo.

---

Ireland +353 89 482 1011

**Jay Blades' Home Fix – BBC One offline**

Furniture restorer Jay Blades helps us to become more self-sufficient and to rekindle our love for DIY, sharing hacks, tips and tricks to get everyone inspired to have a go.

**Vogue Williams: Dating a Sugar Daddy – RTÉ offline**

Vogue Williams brings us through the gritty details of a 'sugar arrangement' and all it involves in both Ireland and abroad.

**X Factor: The Band – ITV offline**

Simon Cowell and a panel of celebrity judges look to discover the next big boy band or girl group.

**Doctor in the House – Virgin Media offline**

A crusading medical team make the ultimate house call but, even when faced with life or death, can a household break the bad habits of a lifetime?

**50 Ways to Kill Your Mammy (series 1 - 3) – Sky One offline**

Irish presenter Baz Ashmawy travels the world with his 70-year-old mammy pushing her to the limits as she takes part in his very own bucket list, it's "his list and his rules".

**X Factor Series 10 / 11 - ITV**

Edit of pre-titles, quick turnaround and 'story of the nights' vt's on location at Fountain Studios.

**Ireland's Fittest Family (series 1 – 5) - RTÉ One offline**

Adventure series where 12 families compete against each other in a series of gruelling challenges.

**The One Show – BBC1 offline / online**

5-minute documentary inserts for the popular magazine show on subjects as wide ranging as the motorbike bike air dropped in World War II, Seamus Heaney, and the race for the first TV commercial.

**Britain's Got More Talent Best and Worst (series 7) – ITV 2 offline 4x60min**

4 shows dedicated to the best and worst acts from series 1 to present.

**Life on the Inside - RTÉ One offline**

Two-part observational documentary series following inmates in two contrasting Prisons.

**Xtra factor series 9**

Edit of full live run of VT's.

**Six in the City - RTÉ Two offline**

3 party loving couples go head to head to host the best night out in their home city.

**Wagon's Den – RTÉ Two offline/online 6x30min**

Tongue in cheek comedy chat show, starring Katherine Lynch aka Sheila Chic, who invites Brian Dowling and guests to give their take on the weeks celebrity news and gossip.

Ireland +353 89 482 1011

**Made in Chelsea Studio Show – E4 offline 1x60min**

Rick Edwards hosts as the stars of Made in Chelsea get together to set the record straight on some of the most talked-about stories of the third series.

**Firefighters – RTÉ One offline 1x30min**

Observational documentary series following the men and women of the Dublin Fire & Rescue service.

**Normal For Norfolk (tx pilot) – Channel 4 offline 1x30min**

Unscripted comedy sketch show showcasing the people of England's eccentricities from the makers of 'Peep Show'.

**The Voice – BBC1 offline**

Edit of blind audition and battle round shows.

**Let's Dance for Sport Relief – BBC1 offline/online**

Scripted comedy vt's for the weekly Saturday night show.

**Dealers – Discovery offline**

Primetime series in which 5 international dealers compete to land the best deal on an eclectic mix of art, antiques and collectables.

**Made in Chelsea (series 2) – E4 offline**

10-part reality drama series following the elaborate lives of Chelsea's champagne swilling socialites.

**Freak Like Me - BBC3 offline 3x30min**

Factual comedy series celebrating peoples weird and wonderful habits.

**The Only Way is Essex (Pilot / series 1) – ITV2 offline**

Bafta award winning real-life soap set in the glamorous world of Essex.

**Will My Crash Diet Kill Me? – Channel 4 offline**

Quick turn around 2 part series exploring the effects on the human body of drastic crash diets.

**The Only Way is Essex pilot - ITV2 offline**

Non tx pilot for the award-winning show.

**Gok's Fashion Fix (series 3) - Channel 4 offline 1x60min**

Gok continues his nationwide search to fix fashion disasters.

**Xtra Factor (series 8)**

Edit of audition shows, bootcamp, judges houses and live show vt's.

**Britain's Got More Talent (Series 5)**

Edit of audition, reveal and live shows.

**Coach Trip (series 4) - Channel 4 offline 15x30min**

The travel meets reality show continues, this time taking the group of Brits abroad around three continents.

Ireland +353 89 482 1011

**Drop Zone - BBC1 offline 1x60min**

6 part global adventure series. To get to the next Drop Zone, each team will face a series of mental and physical challenges inspired by the location.

**Can You Bank on Me? - BBC1 offline 1x60min**

Documentary following two high flying, ex-city bankers, working with businesses hit by the credit crunch.

**Counter Culture - 1x30min offline + 6x30min reversions**

Reversion plus one new episode of presenter led BBC4 documentary series for TFLN (US channel) examining retail and consumer culture around the globe.

**Extreme Male Beauty - Channel 4 offline 1x60min**

Series investigating the increasing pressure for men to look good. We follow four men on a journey of transformation – will it make them happy?

**Coach Trip (series 3) - Channel 4 offline 6x30min**

Travel meets reality show following a group of Brits abroad around Europe on a trip to remember.

**Supersize vs. Superskinny (series 2) Channel 4 offline 1x60min**

Second series in which two extreme eaters swap diets in an attempt to change the way they view food and eating.

**Xtra Factor (series 6) - ITV2 offline**

Edit of live show VT's.

**Forensic Casebook – ITV1 / History Channel offline 3x30min**

Documentary looking back at some of Britain's most intriguing crimes and showing how forensic techniques were developed to crack previously unsolvable cases (using modern day experts and drama recreation).

**The London Programme (Death on Our Streets) – ITV1 offline/online 1x30min**

In the wake of the recent rise in youth killings, a special edition of The London Programme visits New York to discover what steps have been taken there to tackle gang-related violence. It also meets some of the people in the capital trying to stop the loss of more young lives.

**Glamour Puds – Channel 4 1x30min**

Cookery meets travel show hosted by French master pâtissier Eric Lanlard.

**X Factor (series 5) – ITV1 offline**

Edit of audition shows and live show VT's.

**Shops, Robbers & Videotape – Five offline 1x60min**

First in a two-part series using CCTV to explore the ongoing fight against crime in Britain.

**TV's Top 50 Hard Men – Sky One offline 1x120min**

List show hosted by Martin Kemp.

Ireland +353 89 482 1011

**Supersize vs Superskinny (series 1) – Channel 4 offline 1x60min**

Documentary series in which two extreme eaters swap diets in an attempt to change the way they view food and eating.

**Xtra Factor (series 4) – ITV2 offline**

Edit of Audition shows.

**60 Minute Makeover – ITV1 offline 4x60min**

Formatted home makeover show where a house is transformed in 60mins.

**Britain's Got More Talent (series 1) – ITV2 offline**

Edit of the first series' audition shows.

**Comic Relief does Fame Academy – BBC1 offline**

VT edit of a charity special of the singing reality show Fame Academy.

**Fonzie's Top Ten Happy Days – Five US online 1x60min**

List show hosted by Henry Winkler (a.k.a. 'The Fonze') looking at his ten best moments of 'Happy Days'.

**WAG's Boutique – ITV2 offline**

Reality-show where two teams of WAGs (footballers' wives and girlfriends) compete to run two fashion boutiques.

**The Baby Borrowers – BBC3 offline**

Documentary series where five couples in their teens are presented with the challenge of caring for (in succession) a baby, a toddler, a preteen, a young teenager and an elderly person.

**Fantasy Homes By The Sea – UKTV Style offline 2x60min**

Formatted house-hunting show hosted by Catherine Gee.

**X Factor 3 'Winners Story' – ITV1 / ITV2 offline 1x60min**

Christmas day special celebrating Leona Lewis, the 2006 winner.

**The Race – Sky One offline/online entertainment**

Ten celebrities race each other over a week of gruelling challenges at Silverstone.

**Half Ton Hospital – ITV1 offline**

Observational documentary series exploring life inside Brookhaven (New York's controversial weight loss clinic), that gets results with a strict regime.

**The All Star Talent Show - Five offline/online**

VT edit of celebrity-based talent show.

**Xtra Factor (series 3) – ITV2 offline**

Edit of audition shows.

**Invasion of the Body Scratchers – Sky One offline, 1X60min**

Presenter led adventure series following Dr. Leahy's mission to understand how parasites invade our bodies, by donating his to the science of parasitology.

Ireland +353 89 482 1011

**Larger than Life – Five offline 2x60min, online 1x60min**

Documentary series following morbidly obese people living in the UK and America.

**Make Me Perfect – ITV1 offline 5x60min**

Series about a group of women given radical makeovers (psychological and cosmetic) to confront years of taunting and social rejection as a result of the way they looked.

**Celebrity Big Brother 4 (BBLB) – Channel 4 offline/online**

VTs for Big Brothers Little Breakfast.

**Diggin iT – ITV1 offline/online (1 year contract)**

Saturday morning links-based Children's TV show featuring sketches, band performances and compliance editing.

**Diary of Black-Eyed Peas – MTV online 1x30 min**

Fly on the wall rockumentary about the Black-Eyed Peas.

**Jazzworld – Artsworld online 3x60min**

Documentary series celebrating some of the worlds finest jazz musicians.